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FarAT A0 BHARID, Aszintant Agency Direcicr

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Hazardous Maleriais Divigion

December 28, 1993

CERTIFIED MAILER #: P 422 218 146 A6 Swarn Way, Rin. 200
. . Qakland, CA 9462 i

?ig?lgnd Gg?iiaétHOSPItal (510) 271-4320

Oakland, 94602

UGTID: 2055

Re: FIVE~YEAR PERMITS FOR OPERATION OF UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK(S8)
1411 E. - 31st 8t. Oakland, 94602

Dear Owner/Operator:

According to our records your facility referenced above has not
received a five-year permit to operate UST's. In order to obtain
a permit you must complete the following items marked below and
return them within 30 DAYS. The necessary forms are enclosed.

You may complete a "Consolidated Underground Tank Management Plan"
which will assist you in preparing a monitoring plan, site plot
plan and spill response plan for your tank(s). If supplemental
information or forms are required, please submit it to this office
with the completed questionnaire and application forms:

Results of precision tank test(s), (initial and annual).
Results of precision pipeline leak detector tests (initial

1. &an accurate and complete plot plan.

2. A written spill response plan. (enclosed)
3. A written tank monitoring plan. (enclosed)
4.

5.

and annual). _
6. Complete UST PERMIT FORM A-one per facility. (enclosed)

7. Complete UST PERMIT FORM B-one per tank. (enclosed)
Complete UST PERMIT FORM C-ohe per tank if information
is available. {enclosed)

L L

9. Letter stating how the tank is to be maintained during
one year closure.

Be advised that Title 23 of the California Code of Regulation
prohibits the operation of "ANY" UST without a permit. If our
records are in error, you must contact this office immediately

TO AVOID POSSIBLE ENFORCEMENT ACTION. Please feel free to contact
this office at (510) 271-4320; to answer any questions which may
arise in completing the mandatory five-year permit process. Be
prepared to provide your zip code to speak with the Hazmat
Specialist handling your case.

Sincerely,

/) L
ﬁicaﬂéiziaz;ﬁéi?ﬁw

Ron Owcarsz
HazMat Specialist

c: Edgar Howell, Chief, Hazardous Materials Div. (files)
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July 8, 1988

Joyce Berger,Director
Highland General Hospital
1411 E. 31st st.

" Oakland, CA 94602

NOTICE OF VIOCLATION

Dear Ms. Berger:

On June 30, 1988, an inspection of hazardous waste compliance was
conducted of your facility by this department. The follow:mg
vioclations of the California Administrative Code, Title 22, Division
4, Chapter 30, were discovered:

1. On site disposal of hazardous waste which is a violation of
25189.5 of the Health and Safety Code. This violation occurred in
the following areas:

a. Drain from a caustic hot tank in the GSA Paint Shop, which
emtied into the sanitary sewer.

b. Drain from the waterfall for the paint spray booth in the
GSA Paint Shop, which also emtied into the sanitary sewer.

2. Hazardous waste labels are not present from the date accumulation
begins as required by 66508. This violation occurred for the waste
paint/dirty thinner storage in the GSA Paint Shop.

3. Waste is not identified as hazardous waste as required by 66471.
In accordance with 66328, submit a Plan of Correction to this

Department, within 14 days, stating the actions to be taken and the
expected dates of completion to correct the above viclations.

Your attention is directed to Sections 25183, 25189, and 25191 of the
California Hazardous Waste Control lLaw, which provides for civil and
criminal penalties of up to $25,000 per day, per violation, for
violations of the California Hazardous Waste Control Law and
regulations.
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If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact
Thomas Peacock, at 271-4320.

Sincerely,

g&mS'l

Rafat A. Shahid, Chief,
Hazardous Materials pDivision

RAS:tfp

cc: Darlene Smith, Director, GSA .
Terry Hunt, Deputy Director, GSA
odesa Bolton, Director of Operations, HGH
Reuben Uriarte, Materials Manager, HGH
cynthia Nichols, Facility Manager, HGH




